1)
2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Eddyville Charter School
Board of Directors
P.O. Box 68

Eddyville, OR 97343

- SN\
Z2»
V Phone: 541.875.2942

EDDYVILLE Fax: 541.875.4050

June 14, 2023- Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm
AGENDA

Regular Board Meeting Called o Order

Past Meeting Minutes: Corrected April 19, 2023, May 17,2023

Agenda Adjustments

Informational ltems

a)
b}

Financial Packet -Doug Byers

Expiring Vacancies will be voted on in July 19, 2023 meeting {Ryan Gassner, Charlie Russell, and Ann

Cook)

Interested Party Comments

Communication

a)
b)
c)

Administration Report- Stacy Knudson
Athletic Director Report- Karla Pearson
Facilities Manager Report- Danny Wheeler

Consent Agenda

a)
b)

Payment of the Bills
Approval of April and May board meeting minutes

New Business

a)
b)
<)

Senior trip to Disneyland Class of 2024
23-24 Board Calendar
Open Vacancies for 23-24

Action ltems

a)
b)
<)
d)
e
f)
g}

Adopt 23-24 Budget

Accept resignation of Board Clerk Barb Sutherland

Accept interim Board Clerk - Missy Endicott

Accept resignation Yicky Roberts

Approve non renewal Sierra Wilson

Approve 23-24 Board Calendar

Approve Senior trip to Disneyland Class of 2024 (May/June 2024)

Next Meeting July 19, 2023 at 6:00pm



June 2023
Administration Report

Enrollment: 198
APUSH took their end of year trip to Portland to celebrate their hard work and extend their cultural learning,
8" grade promotion and Moving Up celebration took place 6/7
HS graduation was a success with both the senior trip and senior all-night party reporting loads of fun/memories to finish their career at ECS.
Fun Day (sponsored by Boosters) is June 8
Leadership students are volunteering to assist Boosters in setup/cleanup and activities. Thanks to all who help with this.

Hang up and Drive assembly was held 5/24 for high school students. Guest presenters from NY spent an hour with our students discussing
the importance of phone safety/distraction while behind the wheel. ODOT sponsored their Oregon tour and ECS was one of the schools lucky
enough to host them.

Phoenix Wellness has been onsite two times to present to our MS and HS {age appropriate) the dangers of Fentanyl and how Narcan can be
administered/save lives. Qutreach resources have alsc been presented to students. Staff received a free training last year and Narcan is
supplied to our staff.

Technology and textbook checkout has been completed the last week of school.

Staff met on Monday to review end of year schedules, check out procedures, end of year gathering and next year’s schedule details.

Administrative

Intent to Return data shows only 2% are leaving due to families moving out of the area, with about 70% of surveys completed. Remind
messages have been sent to inform registration is open.

Waitlist communication has been in place with roughly 28 new students ready to enroll for 2023-24.
Master Schedule has been finalized
Personnel is nearly complete with MS ELA still in process. Applications are being accepted and interviews will begin mid-June.

Staff workbook is being transitioned into a shared drive for hopefully easier access to materials. Handbooks are being updated and published
as well. Staff summative assessments have been delivered with numerous meetings/discussions being held as an option.

Monthly Cohort Sessions with
Portico and Inflexion for each Secondary Admin. and Superintendents (Shared Vision for Readiness)
Monthly 1:1 Coaching sessions
Portico and Inflexion for each Secondary Admin. and Superintendents
Monthly Zoom meetings
QASSA executive board meetings and conference planning sessions (Currently 1A/2A rep.)
OTR (School/District leaders and legislative update meetings) :
Women Superintendents of Oregon Meetings once a month
Summer Learning application and grant plan due May 31
ECS Summer Learning July 24 ~ Aug 4 (8:30am-2:30pm M-F)
Custom survey issued, Data collection process and PD discussed/planned
60 hrs. direct instruction for students entering K-g grades. Equitable, inclusive and culturally relevant
Registration has been opened and will remain open until the start of the program. The state application has been
submitted and materials ordered. Staff met one last time in-person and will meet in mid-July via Zoom to finalize rosters
and schedule details.
COSA Planning team for Summer Conference 2023
COSA Seaside Conference - June 21-23 (leadership team OASSA Board and attendee for workshops)



ECS lthletica
Board Report

Spring Sports

We wrapped up our ‘22-'23 sports seasons with our final Spring Sports Awards Dessert and
Senior Scholarship Night. We gave out our Tri-Eagle Athlete sweatshirts and ended up with 15
students who participated in three sports throughout the year and 8 students who participated
in four sports throughout the year. It was a fantastic evening celebrating our student-athletes
and their accomplishments.

QSAA Updates

Shot clocks have been purchased for the ‘23-"24 basketball season. OSAA is implementing
mandatory shot clocks for ALL high school basketball games this next year.

{ H

Volleyball - Mr.Alain Brown will be our head volleyball coach this year and Mariah Silvonen
and Chesea Gassner will be Assistant Coaches.

Baseball - Mr.Logan LaVaque has stepped down as our head baseball coach and would like to be
an assistant coach next spring. We will be opening the head baseball position in the next two
weeks.

Cross Country - We will also be posting the high school cross country coaching position at the
same time as the baseball position.

S Activiti

The gym will be closed for the entire month of June while the floor gets fixed and refinished.
July will be a big month for volleyball and football with open gyms, morning workouts, open
fields, etc. Nothing is mandatory, but participation is highly encouraged by coaches. Coaches
will keep a close eye on heat index and air quality throughout the summer.

Baseball/Softball Field Update

We will be doing some disc work on the fields this summer and have them ready for planting in
the fall. We have a number of seed companies from the valley who are willing to donate grass
seed when we’re ready. It will be nice having our own fields next spring and the ability to host
home games.



{78\

2

EDDYviLLE

Board Report | Facilities
June 2023

Facilities Happenings this past month:
e Plumbing to be redone under health room/coffee shop
Graduation complete
Grounds work
Very minor repairs to school building
More painting in elementary hall

Facilities: On the radar for the next month:

Grounds work

Basement cleanup

Equipment maintenance

Start outdoor Summer projects (painting, septic, decks, and more}

Start summer indoor school projects (cleaning carpets, Waxing floors, and cleaning)

S T

RFP
¢ Still waiting on permit as of 5/10/2023

Danny Wheeler | Facilities Director



1 :abey L2 e Z20T Aeuwwngssnianoyiuspmigids  suodsy WV 00:€EE  £Z0T/EL/SO ‘pauLg
5001 00 5091 o0 0o’ So'91 Uy 054
BY'08S 00 6V°08S {Lg'Lv) Q00EL'L 00261 ao4 Abojouysel 6pL
0005 00 0008 o0 00’ 0005 Z1-9 934 [9MO1 18207 3d 8FL
00°'05+ 00’ 00°05 00 00°002Z 00'05Z 5934 WuojuUn 2kl
00'000'¢ 0o 00°000°€ 00 €088 L6'GLL Buisiieapy pieoqsioog Ovl
{67'862) 00’ {6Z'862) (67'86.) i) 00 lleqyos €€
89°Z.8 0o 89°2.8 (zL'p05'9) 08'9.€'L 00’ lleqeseq Zes
62'225'S1 {08'Z9L't) 60'989'61 {zeve9'd) LP'6LE°9Z 00’ sa|iddng ona|yy SH/SW LEL
¥£'669 oo’ PEG69 00’ 00'Ss vE'0Z9 leqiood gL
00'S60°L 0o’ 00'G60°L 00 00°00§'S D0'S65'L feld o) ked 622
00'0EY'y 00’ 00'0Er'Y 00’ 00'286'¢ 002 sidiasay 8les 972
ov Lty 00’ ot Lty 00 o0 OF Lbb Josyn 122
£E'65L 0o’ ££'65L 00’ 0t°05s £6'702 Akl §ZL
89°L5F'L (09812) 619412 {0s'018°9) 00'569'2 89°16Z'L aA vZ2L
0o oo’ 00’ 00 00 00’ X0 €22
86°0L og’ 86°0L (00'520°)) 52°906 £L°6€2 a8 suo Zz.
L0418 00’ 10216 {09'220'¢) 05'182'¢ L1859 ag skog 1z
060EL'L 0o’ 06°0€L'} {05°£95°1) 00°008 ov'86Y'T sanddng sonajuly wej3 0zz
00'SY1 oo’ 00'grL 00’ oo 00'GYL sng seIANOY Gl
S8'6bS oo’ SE'6PS 00 00 S8'6YS (z1-9) duL pleld SHISW 914
€L°€8Y'L 00’ ELESKL 00 00'GLY £2'89¢"1 934 J00T $0L
00549 oo 00'649 00 00'649 00" sal|ddng woocissely £0L
00 00’ 00 00 00 00’ Jesieipung Alewawsl3 1oL

asuejeg 3jqe|leAy Sasuelqunulg sainjipuadx3y anuaasy aoue|eq
aouejeg afiuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
jewinor Ag ejoang n subig asiaAy n $aoUBIQUINDUT apNjoX] D
Aianoy Ad yeasg ebed ] relegund [ €Z0Z/LEIS 0L Z20Z/LiL wold

£20Z-2207

Hes ) [B9514

Hoday Atewwing SaljIAIlOY JuapnIs

"2u| ‘Jooyds Japeyd INIAAPPI

o)



4 -abey 1Z€220z  Arwwngssnaowuspnisids  uodey WY 00'SE'6  £T0Z/EZ/SO PO

4 00 t¥82Z 00" 00’ v¥'8T epeis Uild $8.
(£5'5¥2) {oo'gLs) LY'ZES {00'542) 00°091L ¥ L9 8pei yuned 8.
16715 00’ 1616 o0 0o’ 26°18 apelD pL €81
61°28L 00’ 61282 {geeat) 00’ ZL'9re apeld puasg zg/
£¥'12ZS 00 £VLZS {eggoL) 0o’ 9789 spesgy isild 18,
69591 00’ 69591 {00°99) 00’ 69'L£Z uspebiopuly 082
67685 00 61'685'v {rLzza'l) 00'656'¢ £9°Z5¥'C [ejauag) Aleyuaws|y 64/
vLeel 00 vLEEL oo 00’ vLEEl apes9 YyBiaruessesIxIS 8LL
SLLLE 00’ G442 (P'6vL'L) 00°0¥9 62°48€'L Aydeiboloud 79/
0004 00" 00'04 o0’ a0 0002 3 992
26'3%8 (5Z'11) 217098 {s0'80L'2) 00'vEL'T zzes diysiapes ¢94
00'L6g 00° 00'L6E 00" 00" 00'L6E eweiq $9;
66°LPL'L 00’ 66°LYLL CTRAJY] 00’ SIP8Z'L w18 €92
00’ 00 oo oo 00’ 00’ ABojouda) 29/
0Z'068'S (60°c92) 62°€5L'9 (ezzie'l) SG'666'C 18'GZL'Y SBAIIUBAUY JUBPNIS 19/
09'698'2 00’ 08'698'C {og'00€) 0o 0L'0LL'E YNYHO/NOYYd 09
16°10L'2 (z6'8re) 68'08E'Z (85'9€0'27) 00001 yL8T'p BINYUNDILOH 26/
29'602'} 00’ 29's0Z'L {vp' vpe) iy 90°085'L $p0ood 95/
7462 00° 1Z162 {66'6L2) 00’ 9T'eLs SUCISSBOUDY 6GL
(g8'2€9'1) {og's0L°1) {8e°€Z8) (05'601'1) i) z1'98s [EnuuyooqIEBA pGL
10°90Z'¥ {tZerl'y) BE'6HE'S (rag8etL) 00°505'e Z50EL'E P3 (e2tUYoa | JoaueD £GL
Fig:rd | 00° Lr'gzl 00 00" Fg: 748 NoH AgdoH Z54
£0'62Z1L 00’ £0'6Z1 00’ 00° £0'6Z1 Bunuumig 1Lg2
aouejed a|qe|leAy S3dUBIQUINOUT sainyupuadxgy anuaaay Jueleg
asuejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
[eumop Ag [eioqng S sublg estaney {A] sedueiquinoug epnpx3 ]
Ananoy Aq yesug sbed ] Irelaq wid [ €Z0Z/ILEIS OL Zzoz/LiL ‘wold
£20Z-720T eaj [easiy yoday Aewwing ssIjIAlDY Juapnig

"ou] ‘Jooyos Ja1ey? alIALpp3



£ abed 12'€720z  Alewwngsspanoviuspmigids  tuodey WY 00:€€°6  £Z0Z/€Z/SO Pajuld
Hoday jo pug
0S'0v6 8L (1z'zes's) LL'2Z28'88 (r5'561'95) 6V LLO'E0L 9L9v2'2F SIVLOL ONYHO
9lL'e85't {+5'z98) 0L'sPr's {(sg'svv'e) 9g'9Ig'LL 69'PLS'Z doys @800 058
00’ 00’ oo’ 00 00’ oo’ 8Z0Z JO sse|) 508
§1'506 00° 51506 (00°t09) 51°90G't 00’ 4207 J0 SsBID v08
{og'601) 00’ {9t°601) 0o 0o’ (9e'601) 9702 Jo sse1d €08
0s'ee oo 0582 00" 00 05'8Z S20¢ Jo sse|) 208
99'G60'9 oo 99°G60'9 (6L oLsw 60°'GE6'6 94048 PZ0Z 40 SSe|D 108
S0°29.'€ {og'v8) SE9re'e {c6'6Lp) B9 LY9'E 6529 €207 J0 sSEID 008
00'sL 0o 00'5L oo oo 0052 s094 yooqxel /61
00 0o’ 00’ 00’ 00 oo 620Z Jo SSe) €64
o oo 00" 0o’ 00 oo 0E0ZJ0 SSBID Z6L
00’ o0 00 00 0o 0o LE0Z JO SSIBD |64
00 oo 0o’ 00’ 00 00’ ZE0T 10 SselD 064
o 00 00 0o 00° oo £E0¢ JO 558D B84
o 00’ ) 00’ 00’ o0 1202 jo sse|d ggl
oo 00 o0 {00°08) 9441 $CCL Z220C Jo sselD /84
oo’ oo’ oo’ 00’ 0 0o 8peID YIXIS 982
asuejeg 3qe|ieAy SadUBIGUINDUT sainjipuadxy Inu3AaYy aduejeq
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
jewnor Ag [ej01qng m_ sublig asianay n saouergquinoul apnpx3 [
Ay Aq yeaug sbeq (] Ireleq uud [ €20Z/1e/S 0L ZTOZ/LIL Twold

£202-2202

Hea) essd

poday Alewiling SaI)AOY Juapnls

U] ‘jooyds 193ey) 3)IAApp3



LBI

ESD

Linn Benton Lincoln Education Service District - 905 4th Avenue SE - Albany, Oregon 97321 - Phone: 541-812-2600 - Fax: 541-926-6047 - www.Iblesd.k12.or.us

MEMORANDUM
June 05, 2023
TO: Eddyville Charter School Board of Directors
FROM:  Doug Byers, LBL-ESD Fiscal Analyst I
RE: May 31, 2023 Financial Statements

Board Members,

Attached you will find the 2022-23 financial statements through May 31, 2023. These statements
include the General Fund Statement of Revenues Budget vs. Actual, General Fund Statement of
Expenditures Budget vs. Actual, Special Revenue Funds Revenue and Expenditures, and total
Appropriations for the year.

The General Fund statements include the actual revenues and expenditures from July 1, 2022
through May 31, 2023 as well as projections through June 30, 2023. The estimated General Fund
Ending Fund Balance is $310,000. Contingency makes up $100,000 of the Fund Balance total.

The audit for fiscal year 2022-23 is completed. Fund balances have been rolled to the new year
and all numbers on the financial statement are audited numbers. Eddyville Charter School was
issued an unmodified opinion on the basic financial statements. This means ECS was given a
clean opinion with no reservations. There were no exceptions to the state minimum standards
listed in the results of the audit. The board letter from Pauly Rogers and Co. is included as part of
this month’s financial board report. The full financial report is also available.

Eddyville Charter School investments are held in an interest bearing money market account.
Investments total $861,226.16 and are yielding an interest rate of .050%.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding these statements.

Tonja Everest Frank Bricker Miam Cumrming David Dunsdon Roger Irvin Jean Wooten
Superintendent Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member



szoz/s/)

108161 s 2>upiDg pung Bulpuz pajowiys3

(T19'v20°€} S Swaanbay pajewnys3 ssal
STO'ET0'E BeL9TE'E $  [s8g08) $ TIP'69T'E $ LbgoT 595752’ ¢ veo'est's  $ $32IN0SY (€10

R $ e $
09E'6ED - TELSV9 (zg0's0T) £89°9bS - LpB'eT - ovg'els 059°Ebt INUDABY 4SS UON (€30
000°00% LOE'veS (81€'c0T) 81€°20S - 8TE'L0S 000°00Y $32JN0§ JAYIO |E0]
000°00% LOE'F6S (s1€'20T) 81E'205 5 2TE'L0S 000°00Y asue|eg pung Suiuuidag govs
- - S13jsues) punyiaiul pOzs
- - $32IN0S JaYIC
5 . - . 5 s - $324n0% [e43pa]farers |e10,
- s$aanog _m._w_uw“_\_mumuu
09€'6E vTP'Is 182°t 69€'6¢ Ly8'oT 44y« 059ty $224N04 2307 BJNWLIOY UCN |B30]
004'E2 SET'BT - 00002 79E'E 8€9°9T 000°02 aNu3A3Y [eI07 SNOBUE||3ISIW 066T
= - - "dx3 Jeaj J0ud Jo ADA0D3Y DIGT
01z's +80'8 916 - 916 0006 $32.N0S 31RAlLd WOLY SUOIRUOQ 06T
000°TT SBI'TT e 000°0T S0r's $65°T 000°0T 5324 ObLT
000"t PSE’S (ze8) ey OEr'y ey 000’y suoISSIWpPY OTLT
099 ors (1€6°2) 185°€ 059 1£6°C 059 Aueg/SIuaIsIAU| uo JsaIu| OTST
$32IN0§ |B20”
$324N0% e|nwio4 yoddng [00YIS 215 UOH
SS9°ERS'T " 166'089°T 059'zZ veLzL' - vel'rit' vLE'SPL'T 52205 91835 [€30]
- - o Spund 1€15 paldLISaY 6621

. . ) . juaunsnipy AN -45S TOTE
S59'€85'T L66'089°T 0s9°ze YLLTU'T : vL'eeL'e PLE'SPL'T spun4 woddns |0oY3s 31€15 TOTE
$32IN04G ey
193png zroz/og/9 1@dpng €202-2202 £202/08/9 szoz/ig/s 1w8png a34no!
TZ0Z-1Z0Z [eny Japupn/f{12a0) pajewns3 y3nosyy ‘ASY QLA £202-220Z
jesoL |exeL payralosd |lenyy
€202/1€/50 40 s¥

€20T-TTOT +edA 1BIS1] 93 Jog
|eniay "SA 192png aNUSASY JO JUIWI)IR)S (PUn [BAZUID
100UIS J31eU) NNAADDT



00°000°000°€$ 00°000°005°T$ 00°000°000°Z$ 00°000°005'TS 00°000°C00°TS 00°000°005% 0008

00°059%

£E'TES'TS | SIUDWISAAU) uo sBuluie]

00°005'€$

o0000'vts |
00°ZE0'Z$ | SPMANDY JeInouINIeIIXg
00'000°0$ |

00°000'65
£6'STES | suoneuoq
00°000°65

00'000'02%
60'8E9°9TS | anuanay I
00'000°0Z$

00°0%
0006 | 21eY 3 @nUaaly ISIN
00°0%

00'vLE rdy
YU FLE VL &3

vvzLTeLTS

~

puny |00YIS NEIS

jeg pund Sujumsag

108pngm  suonoesues] QLA pajpaloid =

128png - 1A - suoaloid
€202 ABIAl - NUAARY pun4 jesduan

10



60t'6IB'T £6Y'PIT TI9'b L0 $ IrE'9St 0£2'819°7 $ $ZO'68T'E
BLT'69T 000001 LL9'LTT - LL9'LTN LL9'L22
i %000 000'00T - 000°00T
8/1°69T - LI9ITT - LL9'Let LL9°LTT
“ZEs'agg STZTTE RET'6TT'T 75086 L8T'9zT't €91°05Z°T
££6'6 (LTg0v'eT) 11428 we's VLY 80¢'9E
$L9°06 %IT' 182 EUBIT'E £90'201 £98°g £0L'E6 S61'S0T
997351 %6E'SLT (sv'881'8E) Z05'p8T 919/ LBBILT PIE'IPT
00¥'£8T %0T P81 LT P6E'STT S15'692 ZLT91 EPT'EST 606'P6E
= %50 (oo°ss2'e) §57T 61E 9E6'T
866'95 %L 00T (t9'Tst) 91L'8S - 9T£'8S £87'8S
$96'987 %BILLTT (voZT6'6t) TLLTEE I8L°0 686982 658'182
TST'ZTT %LT'06 60'€E0T'ET S6P'TZT 6v5'6 s TIT 865'PET
ZBE'TL %6E'66 96°0TS 9E8'ER 0TS CY 4 & LVE'ES
029 00005y - > S 00s'¥
089'T 00'000°C - . - 000'C
008'T %00'681 {00'068} 068°'T = 068°T 0001
L0583 %L9PI6 {gg-e8T0T) EEV'TT - SEV'TT 0sz't
551 ¥0'£58 iy > i 006
“geg'eset {tec'an) “se9'czL'T 68T'E9E 90V FOE'T PBEOTLT
ovi's 0 - 08 os =
95Ev6 %00°€6 66'€0L°L 01201 8EV'E TL6'86 PIT'OTT
958°L61 %01 TOT (91°T¥89) IST'P6Y 192'TT1 066°Z8¢ 01’8y
15202 %6688 ¥8ZIYE 190'82 474 6LT'LT vES'TE
859'29¢ %0S°9TT {85'299°15) 9v8'v9¢ 807°0L LE9'96T €BT'ETE
PLG'E 16 vrS't 1682 S1Z £L9°T QEP'L
¥9r'199 %8596 79'050'9Z 9sT'SEL 9BE‘LLT 122155 LOT'TOL
zzoz/oe/9 paawwo) 3a3png £202-2202 £20Z/0E/9 £20Z/1E/s 39dpng
s|enioy % dapun f(12A0) pajewyysy y3noayy “dx3 QLA £202-2202
jeyel |e3oL payaloid |en3ay paydopy
€70Z/TE/S0 Jo sy

|en3IoY "SA 3192png saunnpuadyg JO JUBWAILRYS pund [eIauaY

E£Z0T-ZZOZ JEA |BIS1] 3y 104

100U2S J12102U%} 2NAADDI

EZDZ/S/

1
-—

syuawannbay Jaui0 1B10

Aduadunuod poog

spund Jo si3jsuel] 00zs

syuswasnbay Jayac

saxasas Joddng |eyo;

ABojouyza) 0992

$321A435 Fununoldy Jels £49z
uonepodsuel) 552
JOUBUDILIBW ZDST
IDUBUAILIEW THST

SAIAIDS |BISI OTST

533135 (edidulg 34) 10 AN TTHE
$321A435 JUapuaULRdNS 3y} 4O INYO TZET

UONEINP3 4O pIeog OTET
uswdopaag yeis orze
Junsa) 1 WUIWSSISSY DEZT

$IIAJIG UOIINISY) JO wawaaosdw| pIze

$32IAI3S Yl|edH 0ETZ
sadIAles Bulasunod ZzIe

sadiagas poddnt

uonanlysu| jeyo,

[00Y3S JAUIWNS HOTT
IRN3INEAXT |o0YaS YSIH ZETT
swesdoud jooyIs ySig TELT

1eINoLINIRAXT [00YIS YBIH JOIN(/AIPPIN ZZTT

sweidosd y3iH Jomnj/2ppIN 11T
JensLundenxy Adeuawsl €117

9

‘Aejuaws|a TT11

uoRINIIsU

uonaun,



3Juejeg puny se £2-2ZA4 91Ul JAA0(|0Y
SIADT WOoJ) 1331nba umop meug

{57 Wou) 15anbal) umop meiq

G597 woJpIsanbal umop meiq
G397 wouy1sanbal umop meug

S1LON

V0 LZ6'BTTS Z8'v19°9646 PE0BZ'9LZS 9£°£89°T628 05 BOE'EU6S T4'670°569% ST'9L6005%
617292155 00°£L9°L2T$ LETLSLLTS 90'pER'BTTS 6T'E50'SZES 00'£L9°L21¢ SZ'0T2'97rs
I EVELLS 00'0% TSTEITIS 86°525'68$ ZE'TEDE9S ET'08LOTTS LVrLITIYS
00°0% ETLTL TS T0°ST9'6% {97 S0Z'ES) Z1'201°25$ 98'968"8pS 00'0%
00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00°08
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
06'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0005 00°0%
0003 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0%
00'0% 00°0% 00’08 00'0% 0005 0005 00'0S
00°0% 00'08 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%
0008 96'S81°Z$ 0005 00'0% 96°581'ZS 96'SHT'TS 0008
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0005 00°0% 00'0%
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0%
SO'86Z% 80't985 [ S0'867% £0'995$ 80'985 00'0%
00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 0064 0008 00°0%
EL'TS6'TS 99°808°6% 00°0% (SE'8v6'98) £6°'958°LS 9EESO'TS {8L°br15)
0003 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0%
00°0% 000§ 0008 00°08 00°0% 00°0% 0003
[a8'911%) +1°289'T$ TS (z£929'138) TL9L9°TS 00°0% 00°0%
50°065°08% 50°065'58% 00'000°5% S0'065'S8$ TLOPT'65S 50065585 L'0v2'65S
000$ PETIETIS 00'0% 00°05 PEZISITS PETIBTIS oo0%
S8EST'TS 00'0$ 0008 SBEST'TS ST9trZs 00°0% 00°005'T%
(PE'6ZT'TS) 62 T19°6E$ 000053 (56°56t'¥13) EFOVT'OrS B9'YPLSTS 0008
00'0% 65'050°87% 00°0% 00°0% 65°090'87% 65'090'87% 00'0%
00'0% 00'08 00°e$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%
TE'TO0'ETS 00°0$ 00°0% 1€ TO0'ETS 69'86FS 00'0% 00°C0SETS
LO'81L'ES 29'S8L'TETS 891555 (£1°2£6'2£5) LL0TE'TLTS 09'886'PET$ 00'0$
00°0% 00'0% 00°08 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°05
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00'03% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0%
PYSTS €€'Z65'YS LE'VEETS (z5°c0T'e$) ST9TT'TS 00°0% g 2e6 T8l
60'0% 80'220°681$ TLBPT'STS (££:21L'855) BY'ELB'ELTS 16'091°511$ 00°0%
00'0% (18 00°0% 00'0% (141 ST'S$ 00'0%
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00'08 0008
00°0% o0'0s 00°0% 0003 00'0% 00°0% 00'0%
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0005
00°0% 00°001T°2% 08'80Z8 09'80Z% 9ETIETS 0000T°ZS 134
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'05 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%
Adueeg anuaaazy £T0Z/TElS sanppuadg ELITERE 2OT/TfLyose
u..-_:_u...._ux touuunuw pajaqunougzg J0 s auejeg QLA QLA ajuejeg puny u:_-__-_:uwﬂ
£20z/16/5040 5%

EZ0T-TTOT /B34 [8351] dy} 104
(emoy ‘sA 193png sainupuadxy snuaasy Jo JUAWNEIS [SPUNY IPYID
jooyIg 1aey) 3|nAPPI

s|eel

spung 13al0i4 (eyde)

spung Apog juapms

$5323N3 [60YIS YAy

Buruaearg uoiISIA

LU LHLEEw e 13

1UID LNOZ YL 0L 1 3ye)

wes9 dujuieat s31e8 N 0235
JURIS) SWIRIPOOA UONRIDOSSY IO
wooy WTiap -uonNepudy SUIWH)
WA Apog 1§ a2UBIIS 3018
UONEPUNEY SI3AIY 334y

28e4015 1§ SUIOHIUN ||PQANSEE/4D0LS

SIURID) LI uolun upas) arexs uolaig

55€}) Japuodsay |expaN/43]1s
[0S JOOPING

uolIEpUNGS ABMPIN
ssaupasedasg AduaBiaw)

1% Auudig jennsuaw
duiuiea sAUIWNG WSS
Buiwsea sowwing |ooyds Yy
UDUARI BpIIING

JURIG UBUALIY JJRIS

JURJD JUKUYIILT FUjUIR3T JAWWNS
b D [

pund diysieioyds aNMpPRI
10y JUILLISIAL| JUBPNIS

RS doys mes
uaneziglasy 310

RIS SUIYJDd |1e]

SHG0qIX3 - JIMW

11 93553

113553

193583

Suipeay Buwpuadapui - 43015
60£00DVITT WEID W19
jueasy andsy

wers wig

§3NURYD |eQUY 213)I5

vondursag

oot
66T
86T
LET

{82
98z

et
314
8T
182
8T
LLz
iz
€L
(444
9z
197
652
857
L52
95Z
552
€52
152
o134
;144
144
LET
gL
[£44
oz
ETL
[4¢4
11z
01z
90z

puny

12



9£6'S2ZY S 90T'veZ'v $ BTSTEL S 8LS'T9S'E $ G Zr0'0zZL'y $ sjeloL
750'68 $ SZ9°T0S $ Tis'uLr $ ESO'SZE S S LL9'165 $ seyolqns
ZT9'v8 $  990'zZ8Y S TLS'LLT $ E6b'vOE S ££9'995 S uonanaisuo) Auey 0o0v
orv'y S 195°0C S = $ 19502 ] 000°sZ S $331AJ95 Woddns 000T
oot ‘siosloid jende)
LLE'TTT $ v96'9TL $ 60.'86 $ SSZ'sT9 $ & IPE'6E6 $ s|eyolqng
o m - .w - m - m - m slajsued] 007S
- S = S = S e $ : S uomsinboy Sulp|ing pOoOY
£6T°L0T S SP9LTE S S0L'sy S Ov6'18Z S IV8'rES S sa21/ues Woddng 000T
08T'sT S 6IE'68¢E S  t00'ES $ SIE'9EE S 667 7OV S uonINIIsY| 00T
002 spunj jeads
LOS'PTT S LIS'vLO'E $  LbT'9sh $ 0L27'819'T $ - $20'681'E $ sjeyoLqgns
000°00T s - s - s - $ 000’001 S AxuaBnuo) 0009
= S 297t S e S LL9LTT S 119421 S slajsuell 00zs
8TETE $ SYI'BITT S 856°CT6 $ I8T°9ZT1 $ 000 £9%'05C'T 3 sanuag poddns 0007
(t18'91) S SE9LTU'T $ 68T'E9E S 90v'P9E'T $ 000 t88°0TL'T S uonINIIsY| 000T
00T ._uc:u_ jelauan
193png Japun/{1an0) s|ejo) sauesqunouy alA SUCIN|OSIY suoneldosddy vc:“__
€20Z/TE/50 40 sy
€70C-T20T 1B3 |EIS)] DY) 104
suonewdoiddy gl

jooyas 1au1ey] 3|pAAppP3

13



$a50 J8Y10 - 000S

uoi3zafodg -

syalold leyde) - 00OY paieudisapun - Q00E $371A35 1oddns - 0007

00°££9°T65$ 's1avload jexrded - 000F

suoiIesues| QiA memm

00°000°ZZ$ ‘pareUSISEPUN - 000E

00'SOE'E9L'TS
‘sadAlas Joddns - 0002

1=2dpng e

€20z ‘L€ Aey - L AInp
NOILONNA A9 SIHUNLIANIIXT

uonannIsu) - 0T

00"£8€'STT ¢S ‘UoNINIISY) - 000T

00°000°005%

00°000°000°TS

00°000°005°TS

00°000°000°2%

00°000'005°Z5

14



spunj

40 535N 12410 - 0080  Ss3jsued) - 00LO

0070 ‘uvondaloly

00°£29°£2TS ‘uondafoig

uonzsfod

SP'680°08$ 'vonslold

95792 eLPS ‘uondaloly

SuONJesSUR.) () A Emmen

5123{q0 AepIND sayddng EERTEVETS

TP'984°T4TS 'uondalold

S8'9£7'€85S ‘uonIvloly

¥1'¥86'866% ‘UoNdal0ag

12Epng s

€202 ‘L€ Aey - | Anp
123rdo A9 SIUNLIANIIX3

ST

Y10 - 0090 (ende) - 00SQ  Pue SELAICI - GOVO PISEYdINd - Q0E0  SINIURY - 00Z0

052'ySL /TS ‘uonodalosy

salejes - 0010

00°000°002

00°000°00%

00°000°009

00°000°008

00'000°000'T

00°000°002°T

00°000°00%'T

00°000°009'T

00'000°008°T

00'000°000°C

15



l :abed 12'€'2202 Sunsmpaydioids  poday WY 8F'6E:01 £202/50/90 pad
O asuadx3 pajuud 9cZlL  L&'L5% 10430 IWOH £20Z/vZIS0 ¥zLz
O asuadx3 pajuug 9ezZL  00'FLOLS Bunuug awoH umoQ £202/v2I50 €212
£20Z/1£/50 7] asuadx3 pajuLg 9¢ZL  00'5Zes vS0D £20Z/veIso zzLz
€Z0Z/LEISO A gsuadx3 pejung 9ezTL  9t'007$ 07 Jaquin puereda) £202/v2/S0 F4 ¥
£Z0Z/1LE/S0 A asuadx3 pajuLd 9€Zt  LS'BLP'SS ONI ¥3MO0d SHIWNSNOD £20Z/¥2/50 0zZ\LZ
O asuadxg pajuug 9ezZl  00°0/€8 Burues|d uesq iseoDd £20Z/v2/S0 6112
0O asuadxy pajuld 9¢zL  SZYEES waIsAg JolyY oIy £Z0Z/VZ/S0 8112
O asuadx3 pajLd 9¢ZL  05'291% MBI SuoZIoulry £202/%2/50 FARK
£20Z/1€/50 A asuadx3 pajuLd gezl  ¥0'588% WO NOZYWY £202/¥2/50 otz
£20Z/LE/S0 A asuadx3 pajlLd g€zl 00'G.¢€$ “ONI SNOILNTOS WaYTY £202/%2/50 giie
] paq ||cifed PajuL4 EvZL  06'CESS 0 "su| 9y sexa] £202/52/50 123%4
aoisne
£20Z/1£/50 A paq loihed payiud erzZL  00'GSHS 40 LNIWLHYHIAA NODIHO £202/52/50 gLz
0 licshed pajuLg 8L ZrseL'0ls QYVYNOIT 'IZNIMONW £202/81/50 Zie
£20Z/1€/50 A asuadx3 pajuLd 0EZL  £SvFZe TOOHIS HALYVYHD wj_>>mmw £202/91150 Lz
£20Z/LE/SO A asuadx3 pajlLd 0zZzZl  £9'G5E$ Awepeoy susydeigig £202/60/50 oLz
£20Z/LE/50 A asuadxg pajind 0ZZL  8¥'TLiVS sbupdg eneig £202/60/50 6012
£20Z/1€/50 %} asusdx3 pajuLd 0ZZL  6V'95ES 02 INOHJINIL ©3INOId £20Z/60/50 8012
€T0T/LE/S0 A asuadx3 pajuLd 0ZZL  00°0L¥S J8UIB| My3d £202/60/50 012
377 'ONINISNNOD
£Z0Z/LE/SO A asuadx3 PajiLd 0ZzL  L9°99L't$ 1S3IMHLHON Jl-10vd £202/60/50 9012
€20Z/1£/50 A asuadx3 Pajiud 0ZzZl  O¥'ZS6$ 32IAH3S TVSOJSIA THYA £202/60/50 g0LZ
£202/1£/50 A asuadxg pajuud 0ZZL  PZ'Z59'L$ WOD NOZYIWY £202/60/50 voieg
£202/1£/50 A asuadx3 pajuug 9zzZL  ZTL'viS IHO0HD ADVLS 'NOSONNA £202/80/S0 £0LZ
ajeq pIoA aleqlean  ipasesd adAy SNBSS JBYdnoA junouny 2ahed ajeq Jaguinn ¥28y9)
sysnop 0 113ysnoa wol4
oeyo ol K8y wol4
£202/1£/50 9jeq oL £202/10/50 -8je(] wol4

0008-089819 Bupjoayd - ND 81EIS YO  1IUN0IY yueg

elalID
£20C-2C0C ‘leaj |edsl4

Bunsi yo9y) julidey

"oU] ‘|00YdS Jaley) 9)IIAAppPS

16



Z rabed LZ'€ecoe Bunsippeynoid)  poday WY 9b-GE01 £202/50/90 -pauld
yoday jo pug
05¥6Z vES qUNOUY [e10]
O lioifeqd pajuLg 0z 0615528 uui ANaIA 'susqoy £202/0€/50 £ELT
£20Z/LE/S0 A asuadxy pajuug 9€ZL  $9°929% SADIASETAS T LIdYD XOHIX £202/vT/50 ZelLe
a asuadx3 pajulg 9€ZL  PEP6ESS Ay pue BuneaH Jax23piauYdS £20Z/vTIS0 lELg
£20Z/1E/S0 A asuadx3 pajuug 9¢¢l  006.5% ONI "ONIGIWNTd NvYd £202/v2/S0 oele
O asuadxy pajuldg 9¢ZL  S6ECl$ ELE) ‘UOSIE3d £20Z/vZ/S0 6Zlc
£202/LE/S0 A asuadxg paulg 9¢ZL  00°051% ALIMOHLNY HLIY3IH NOS3HO £202/v2/50 8Zie
O asuadx3 pajuld 9€Z1L 16'622% S3DIAEAS TLVYNAVED SHININW £20Z/t2/50 LZ\le
O asuadx3 pajuld 9€ZL  00'GLLS looyss YBIH Ay uonounp £202/vTIS0 ozie
E£Z0T/LEISO n asuadx3 pavig 9¢ezL 00°6$ ATddNS ONIQT13IM TVIHLSNANI £208/vCiS0 e TARA
ajeq] PIOA e ies)n  ipsues|D adA] SNiBlS  12udNos, wunowy saley ajeq J8quinp yoayo
J19YDNoA 0, 2Jayanoa wol4
MoayD o) DoaynH wold
£20¢/1LE/50 ‘@leg oL £20¢/10/S0 ‘2je(] wolg

0008-089819 Bunjpayd - NO 8181 YO  1JUN02TY Hyueg

£€20¢-2¢0e

eUBILD

B3\ |eosiy

Buysi 308y jundsy

"au| ‘{o0Yas JeyeyD 3|IIAppPT

17



boO0Ob00o000000000D000

£20¢/1Le/50

dd
dd
dd
dd
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dd
dd
dd
Hd
Hd

:Jayanop o)
:a1eq 0

abed 1Z€'720Z

V9 O pejsod 1A A
U9 O pajsod - rAA
/9 ©) peisod L TAA
/9 01 paisod - TAA
/9 01 pRIsod (A AAS
/9 € pejsod cect
/9 9) pejsod eect
/9 0) p3Isod tAAA
/9 01 peisod LA AA
/9 0} paisod rAAAS
/9 01 paisod (A #A
/D 9 pelsod ta44 %
/9 91 pRIS0d gLzl
/9 01 peisod gLcL
/9 01 psjsod 8Lzt
O 01 peisod gLel
/9 91 peisod gLzt
£202/10/S0

8E£'6V0°L2S
¥6'826°L$
G9'658' 1S
0°0%-
66°€5CS
66°L02%
94°0%-
66°0¢c3
00'901%
Z8'6ELS
00°061%
26'39%
053
08'951%
£5°2045'9C8
80'995°2$
LO°L2LS
0008-089819

18YINOA Wol4
2)eq Wol4

BunsimyosypuoNoIds

poday

Sd3ad
Sd3d
Sd3d
S43d

00 BZZld AU0ISSAQ0D

ONI IVIHLSNANI ANZZ1H9

HILINID GHVO YNvE
diAiNd INMCL

TOOHIS HOIH HLIYIWOTIHA

JOOHIS HALHVYHO 3TIAACAT

QUNo2DY

10leUIpIo0] WAl NSO
NOILYLS T13HS

ag30
8830
8430
g830
84830

Wv 85°LE°01

£20C/CLiS0
£¢0e/CL/S0
NAATA NI
€C0Z/THSO
£20¢/90/50
£202/90/50
£202/90/50
£20¢/90/50
£20¢/90/50
£202/90/50
£20€/90/50
£202/90/60
£202/60/50
£20¢/60/50
£202/60/50
£202/60/50
£202/60/50

€202/50/90 Pl

0008-089819 Bunjoayd - ND 8Bl YO  [IUN0JJY yueg

1101 TDlg)

€202-¢c0g ‘leaj |easid

Bunisi yoyeq ¥98yD-uoN

"ou| ‘jooydg Jaleyd of|IAkpp3



oo oO0oO0OO0OO0OO0O0O0OO000O0O0OO

£202¢/1£/50

Hd
dd
Hd
Hd
Hd
ud
Hd

Hd
dd

dd

dd

dd

Hd

dd
Hd

dd
1J8YoNoA o
‘23eq 0

:abed 12'€2eoe
79 0} palsod SeEcl
S 0} pasod SEZl
/9 01 pIsod Segl
/9 0} pajsod SeECh
/9 0} paysod SEZL
/9 o) paysod 51574
O 01 palsod SEC)
WO 0 pajsod ez
O 01 palsod £EC)
/9 O paIsod (AXAS
/9 0} palsod 24
O O} palsod FAXAS
O 0} parsod Lect
/9 0} pajsod LECH
9O ©) pajsod LEZI
9 o} pajsod 8ezl
€£202/10/50

85°1L0LS
00°00€$
OL'L6¥'S8%
00°000'1$
Z9LLL'98
00'00c$
96'1VL'LS

¥6'859'9%
81'829'91$

£2'966°L8

78'988'¢S

Z9L0LLS

9g'8EPS

12'956')$

BEPI8'LS

LE'€99'1S
11aydNoA wol4

@18 WOl

BunspiosypuoN19dl

‘poday

IO0HIS Y3ALHVYHD ITNAACAS

NOINM LIg=3dD Tvy3ad34d Nso
TO0HIS Y3ALYVYHD ITNAACAS
TOOHIS YALAVHD ITNAATAS
TOOHIS H3LYVYHD ITNAAQAQT
TOOHOS W3LdvHO 3TIAACDAQT

TO0OHIS H3ALAVYHD ITNAAACD

XvL
J1LVYLS - INNIAIY 30 1430 JO

S5 - IVIAG3S INN3ATY TYNIALNI

XVY1 Tvd3d3ad
- JOIAHAS INNIATH TYNHILNI

FHvIIa03IN
= FOAYIS INNIAZY TYNYIALNI

Xvl
JLVLS - INNIATY JO Ld30 HO

FHVYIIa3IN
- 321AH3S INN3ATY TYNHILNI

X¥1 1vd303d
= 321A43S INNIATY TYNAHILNI

SS - ADAYIS ANN3ATY TYNHILNI

Sd3d

WV 85:£E:01

£202/52/50
£202/52/S0
£202/52/50
£202/52/50
£202/SE/S0
£202/52/50
£202/52/50

£202/5¢/50
£202/52/50

£20Z/5¢/S0

£202/52/50

£202/61/50

€202/61/50

£C0Z/61/50
£202/61/50
£€202/21L/S0

€202/50/90 ‘psluld

0008-089819 Bunjoayd - ND SlLIS WO  (JUn0ddY jueg

£20¢-¢202

BUBIID

Jeap [eostd

Bunisi yojeg ¥99Y)-uoN

"0u] ‘|00Y2g Jaleyy 9|IIAAppS



000000000000 O0b0o0oooa

€202/1€/50

€ :abegd

Hd
d
dd
dd
Hd
ud

Hd
dv
dv
d¥
dv
dv
dv
d¥
dv
dv
d¥

dd
J18YoNoA 01
21 01

12'€°2202 BupsrppsyouoNTDItE  Hodey WY 96:26:0L
S 0} paisod YL EBZES ANVAWOOD VdY  £202/52/50
1 o1 paisod Ivel  Ov'v69% ANVANOD VY £20Z/52/50
/9 03 parsod ZreL  09°2L% ANVAWOD VY €202/52/50
79 0} pajsod rZL  0L'9ZPs ANYANOD v4Y  €202/52/50
19 01 paysod vzl 09'862% ANYAWOOD vdY  £202/52/50
ey 0} pRIsed LbZL  £8'G6ES NOILYH1SININGY LNNODOY X374 £202/52/50
SVSL-0D
1€ 0} paIsed 0¥ZL  00°000'L% JONVENSSY ALIT3IAIS NYOIHAWY  £202/52/50
e 03 paIsed 6EZL  69°¢6% ANYJWOD 38108 V - XYW 301440 £202/52/50
S 03 pRIsed BTl Z6'BELS 091500 £20Z/5Z/50
ey 0} pRIsed 66T  89'C6$ ANYJWOD 38108 V - XYW 301440 £202/52/50
ey 0} paIsed 667  89°C€6$ ANYJWOD 35108 V - XYW 321440 £202/52/50
VS 01 paisod 6ECL  E€E0LLS doyg Buppompoop s odsBuiy) £202/52/50
19 o) paised 6821 BL'B6LS SHAILNIIDS NN £202/52/50
19 01 paised 6621 66'FLS 380av  €202/5Z/50
/9 o) paisod 6821 STIES HIALNID QHvO YNvE £202/52/50
/9 0} paised BETL  09'Z.E8 aioisiedng A3y €202/52/50
9 o1 paised 8eZL  09'865$ posay ueysies £202/52/50
U9 0} pajsod §€21  £2'522'8% TOOHIS HALYYHD ITIAAAAS £202/52/50
Jayanoa wol4
£202/10/S0 ‘2leq wold

0008-089819 Bupoayd - ND ABIS WO

£202-2202

£20Z/50/90 ‘pawld S

JJUN02oY yueg

BLRYD

11ea A |eosly

Bunisi yojeg ¥oayD-uoN

"ou| ‘|o0yog Jaley) a|{1AApp3



00 00

£202/1E/50

¥ afed XA AAIA

uoday jo pugz
90'zse 12T
90Z57'22T%
dd /9 0} paisod (74 L8°96L%
dd /9 91 peisod el 81°zLES
¥d 1D 0) paisod #reL PO .88
Hd /9 O persod Zrel Y ARS
119Yyanop o 118Yyonoa wolay
-2leqg ot £202¢/10/S0 2jeg wol4

SunsipaysuoNTIOIds  uoday

JUROWY [B10 1
JUNOUIY [B10 ] SS

XvL
JLVLIS - INNIATYH JO 1430 HO

$S - AVIAYIS ANNIATH TVNHILNI

JAYIIAIN
- 30IAY3S INNIATH TVNAILNI

ANVAWOD vdv

0008-089819 Bunpayd - N S8IS HO

WV 8G-LE:0L

£202/LE/S0
E€20C/LE/SD

£202/1LE/S0
€20¢/82/S0

€202/50/90 P34 S

‘pund 1oy [ejo |

:JUNC2JY Yueg
‘BlLIBIID

€20Z-Z20C :dedA (edsld

Bunsi yoleg 3299yo-uoN

"0u| {|00Yog Jeney) 8y|IAApp3



1 :abeq 1ZE220C Bugsrpiosyoiold  Loday WY GLIZEOL  €202/50/90 Pejuud

Woday jo pug

18220'7$ Junolwy jejol
£Z0Z/LE/S0 A asuadx3 paiuud €21 90'ess Kieq As|lea Bundg £20Z1rT/IS0 962
a asusdx3 pajund I€2L  61'888% E|e)) ‘UOSIEDY £20Z/¥2IS0 562
£20Z/L£/50 A asuadx3 pajund €21 8E'S81S $UEd WBuyoN £20Z1$2/50 62
£20Z/18/50 A asuadx3 pajubg I€ZL  0L°051% AlddNS ONIATIM IVIBLSNANI £202/¥2/50 £62
O asuadx3 pajung €2V 16°1Z% 1043a IWOH £202/¥Z/50 Z62
O asuadx3 pajuiig 1£2L  00'0£9% Buljung swoH umog £202/v2/S0 162
£20Z/1£/50 A asuadx3 pajuud 1821 €68 09 Jaguin pue(adod £Z0TIPZ/S0 062
£20Z/1.£/50 A asuadx3 pajuld €21 00°59.L$ Med g usyod £2021F2/50 682
O asuadxg pajuld 1821 £L'86s ou| Buneo)) Jepmod seny £202/v2/S0 882
£202/1.£/50 A asuadx3 pajuLg 1zZZL  6l'98% Aleq As|lep Bundg £202/60/50 182
£202/1.£/50 A asuadxg pajulg 1ZZL  81'80Z% SU0ISEDD() [eRadg £202/60/50 98z
£Z0ZILEIS0 A asuadx3 pajuld tzzL  0gLo% "IN 'ONILNIYd ¥3INOId £202/60/50 587
£202/L£/50 %] asuadx3 pajulld 1221 0Z'LL$ Asjeg 'syooug £202/60/50 P8z
£202/1.£/50 A asuadx3 pajulg 1221 06°299% WOD NOZVINY £20Z/60/50 £8e
£20Z/1.€/50 A asusdx3 pejuLd 1221 PSPES YSSIT3W LLODIONT £Z02/80/50 z8z
3] PIOA ajeq 1.9 Lpiel|n ma»r sne|s Jayanop junouny m.,m_._ﬁml eq JaqUINN 3I8YD
:J8YonoA ol 13Y2NoA WodS
oayn o) ¥o8yH wol4
. . L008-089819
£202/L£/50 ‘@eg ol £202/10/50 ‘®1eQ wouS BuoayD APog JUSPNIS - N0 S1BIS HO  1UN023Y yueg

‘BLI9YID
£202-220¢ :ledA [edsly

Bunsin yoay) junday

"oul ‘[ooyos Jeiteyd aj|IAApp3

22



o000 0 O0O0O0OO0OO0O O0oooo

£202/1€/50

dv
dv
dv
dv

dv
dv
dv
dv

dv

dv

dv
dv
dv
dv
dv

JI9YINOA 0]

'81eq o1

abey 12'e'gz0z

9 01 paisod T4A)
9 0 paisod §zzL
119 01 paisogd szzL
119 01 paysod rad)
119 01 paisod 5221
9 0 paisod §zz1
7/ o1 pajsod szzL
119 0} paisod 5221
/o 01 paisod 5221
o 0} paysod vezL
WS 0} paysod vZzL
o 01 paisod Al
o 01 paisod €221
o 01 paisod €221
Vo o1 paisod €221
£202/10/S0

90eelLs
2G'60L%
88'9rLS
LL790L%

00°0%
S6°LG%
85418
00'851L$

FASW A4 A

0008

6°ELLS
01°85%
2TerLY
00°€ET' LS
BEFES
1008-089819
1ayonoA wolg

:2leq wol4

BunsryosyouoNTOlds  poday

AVM3IVS
021500
LHYN-IYM

LHVIN-TYM

JOINGTS
QOOJLUVYNS AYYVD 8 HSVD

13MAYW Or
LIHVYIN Or

YA LNID dUVD HMNVY

JAL3S
QCO41HVYNS AYYYD ? HSYD

JOIAL3S
QOO0JLYVYINS AYYYD ¥ HSYD

J3IAY3S
JO0JLYYAS AHEVD ® HSYD

NI3IND AdIVa
AVMIAIVS

HOSIY MS 00gO0H
AVMIAVS

AUNQODY

Bunoeyo Apog yuepnis -

WY £5:82:0L

£20¢/1LE/S0
£202/12/50
€202/12/50
£€0¢/12/50

£202/12/50
£202/12/50
£202/12/50
£20E/1L2/50

£20Z/12/50
£202/10/50

£202/10/S0
£202/10/50
£202/10/50
£202/10/50
£202/10/S0

1008-089819
ND 9.IS HO

€20g-2ce0e

Bunsiq yojeg ¥9ayD-UoN

€20¢/50/90 -peluld 2

:]uUnoo22Yy yueg

W=TBEN N o)

uea |eosid

"ou| ‘|ooyas Jeleyd a|IAApp3



OO0 0O 0O 0000

£20¢/1€/50

:21eq O

-abey

:JaYoNnop o)

(A NAA VA

uoday jo pugy

S1°18.'9%
SL182'9%
dVv /O 01 peisod FazA" g9'8lcs
dv 1O 01 paisod iveL 18'95%
dv /9 0] palsod FA A" Sy'ocs
dv /9 01 pasod FA 74" 01'655'¢$
dv /9 01 peisod FA 74" §590L%
d¥ /9 0] palsod FA 74" 1 AR
dv /9 0) peisod et €9L8LS
dv /9 01 peised GgZel SZ'1L9%
1J3YonoAa wol4
£202/10/50 -9leq wo.d

BuisIpoayouoN19Ids

JUNoWIY |Bj0 ]

Junouny |ejo |

‘poday

1 %4

07) BZZ1d BU0IS3|QYOD

NIIND AHIVa
AYMIIVYS

2101 JUBINBISGIM
301AY3S

AOO4LEVYINS AUV B HSVD

JOIAY3S

AOO41HVINS AHHVYD 8 HSYD

LIHHvN

NIVOHYE L31LN0O AYID0HD
"ONI ‘3341 9¥v1104

WY £5:8€-01

£202/92/50
£202/92/50
£202/92/50
£202/92/S0

£202/92/50
£202/92/S0
£20&/12/50

£202/12/50

1008-089819

£20¢/50/90 -pajulld N

pund 10} [2101

Bunjoay) Apog Juspris - ND 81BIS YO 1IUN0JVY yuegq

L XA AAANTA

‘elaID

BB\ |BOSIY

Bunsi yoyeg ¥99yo-uoN

"oU] ‘|ooyas Jeliey) 9||IAAppI



b -ebed lze'zz0z Aewwngsapaviuepmgids  uodsy WY 6¥:66:01  £202/50/90 pajuud
5091 00’ S091L 00’ 00’ S0'91 uy 052
6085 00’ 61085 {E-4R )] 00°0EL'L 00261 oo ABojouydal 6vL
0008 00’ 00°0$ 00’ oo 0005 Z1-9 894 [8Mo) 8007 3d 8P.
00°05Y 00’ 00°05t 00’ 00002 00052 sea4 wiopun Zvl
00'000'¢ 0o 00°000'¢ 00’ £0'¥R8'Z 16°6L1 Buisiaapy pIeoqalods Ov.
(62'862) 00’ {62'864) (62'964) 00 og' Neqyosg €€
89°'7.8 0o’ 89248 (zL'705'9) 08'9.€'L 00" lleqeseg Zel
9L/9¥8'¢l (92°6£6'F) 25'98.'81 (68292'2) L #5592 0o salddng ans|wyY SHISW LEL
PEGLEL 0o YE'SILZ'L 00’ 00665 pE0Z9 lleqiood 0gL
00'§25'L 00" 00'625'L 00’ 00'0£6'S 00°565't Aeld O) Aed 622
00'0EY' Y 00 00 0S¥ 0o’ 00'806'¢ 00'Zry sidisoay 2180 8zL
ov' Lb¥ 00" oF Lit 00’ 00’ oF' Lty JaayD 1272
£E'6GL 00’ £E'G6L oo’ 0t 08§ £6'¥02 yell szL
652461 (09°8Ls) 61°969'C {(05°018'0) 00'612'8 69'162'1 aA v2L
00° 00" 00’ 00’ 00" oo X0 €24
8601 00 86'0L {00°520'L) SZ'906 VN ord g suo ZzL
10216 00’ L0216 (09°220'c} 05'182'c 41859 g9 shog 1ZL
06'0E4'L 00" 06'0EL’L (05285'L) 00'008 0b'867°2 sallddng sona|uiy Waj3 0z
00°SYL o0 00'St) 00’ 00’ 00°gPL sng seAIDY G614
58615 ou Sa'6bs 00’ 0g S96S {Z1-9) duy ploid SHISW 9L
£L°€8Y'L 00’ £LE8Y'1 00’ 00°GLL £2'89€'L 884 1207 ¥0.L
00'629 00 00'6.9 00’ 00'649 i) sa||ddng woousserd £04
oo oo oo 0o’ oo 00’ Jasieipung Apuaws|3 10

aouejeq s|qejleAy  seduelquinoul saunypuadxy anusaay ajuejeg
souejeg abuey abuey ‘Gag abuey
[euwnor Ag [eioians n subig aslorsy S ssoueiqunous apnipx3 [C]
Auanoy Aq yeaig sbed [ e uud [J £202/1€/G (01 Z20z/LiL ‘woud

£20Z-220Z JedA |Boasid

Hodey Alewwing ssijAROY Juapmis

"ou| ‘looyas Japeyd 3|IAApp3

Ye]
N



4 :abey 1Z'EZZ0z ABwwngssmanowvivsprigids  uodey WY 6P:6€0L  £20Z/S0/90 ‘poiuLd

782 0o’ ¥¥'82 00’ 00’ 4A: T4 apess Uyl 684
(egsv2) {00'824) L¥TES {(00's.2) 00'091 I 8peIS Yunod 84
1618 00’ 16'LS oo 00" i615 8peID PIYL €82
86'5Z. 00’ 86'5Z4 (rr-oze) 00’ ZL'9v6 apeJ) puodsg Zg.L
£P'12§ 00" £F'128 (egeol) 00’ 9L'v89 apein isid 1gL
69'591 0o 69681 (00'99) 00’ 69°LEZ uspefiapury 082
61685V oo 6685V (rL-zeg'L) 00'656'C £9'26¥'2 |essuan Aeluawa|l 622
vLEEL 00" vLEEL 00’ 00° FLEEL apei9) YBIZANUBAISING 8L
ST 00" 62412 (vS6vL'L) 00'0v9 B2'L8E'L AydesBojoud 19/
0004 00" 000L 0o’ 00° 0004 HW3 992
Z6'ere {sz'11) L1098 (50'801'2) 00'vEL'Z ZZ've8 diysiapeal Gg.
00'LBE 00’ 00°16€ 00 00’ 00°L6€ ewesqg 9.
86°L¥L°L oo’ 66'L¥LL (92°Z1) 00’ GLP8Z'L W9 €92
00" 00 00’ 0o 0o 00" ABoouyoe L 9.
LOZLL's {£1°0g8) 81°209'0 {e5'258'2) PLEEE'S 16621y S8ANUadU| JUBpNIS 19
096987 0o 08'698'Z (o€ 00¢) 00’ 0Loil's YNYHO/NVAYVYd 092
16'086'¢ {56022) Z6'L0Z'Y {55'+90'2) 006461 Ly L8T'Y aININonIoH LS.
29'502') 00" 295021 (i pre) 0o’ 20°055'L $pood 95
1Z16Z 00" LT 162 66'5.2) 00’ oT'els SUOISSBOU0D) §G/
{gg'2e9'1) {og's01') (geezs) {0s'601°L) 0o’ zL98s [ENUUY 00BN ¥G/
S5'066'C {L¥'558°1) z0'9r8's {osBEL'2) 00'55Z'Y 75'08L'S p3 Jediuyoa) Jasied €51
11871 00’ a4} o0 00’ Lt noH AqqoH Zs.
£0'6Z) 00’ E0'BZL 00 00’ £0'6ZL Buwnig 152
aosueleg a|qe|leAy  Sadueliqunoug saimyipuadx3y anuaaay aosue|eg
aoue|eg abuey abuey -Bag sbuey
jewinor AQ |ecigqng n subig asianay n s82uURIqUINOUT apnex3 ]
Aoy Aq yeaug abed [ reeq und [ £20Z/1E/5 0L Z20Z/LiL ~wouy

£202-220 :1E3A JEOSId Hoday Arewwing saniAloY JUBpNIS

"0U| ‘|00YIS JeMeYD 8| IAAPP3

26



€ :abey 12'e2202  Mewwngsspiaoviuepnigidl  odey WY 66210l  £Z0Z/S0/90 PRiuNd
yioday jo pug
0£'80L°LL {zg'zeo'LL) 78'0ve's8 (ze'Ler'ed) 8E'525'0L 1 9L°9v2'Ty SIVLOL ANYYO
08 PPP'L {(8t'6LL) 82veZ'Z {zosLE'2L) 19896'L1L 69°v.5'C doyg @ayod 058
00 00 0o o0 00’ o0 820¢ jo sse|l 5§08
§1'606 00 G1°606 {00°109) SL'90s| 00’ 1202 Jo s8€|2 $08
{og'60L) o0 {9e'601) o0’ 0o’ {8€'601) 920¢ J0 ssB|1D £08
0s'8e 0o’ 0582 00 00 05'8Z G202 Jo sSe|) 208
156129 {#0°g0£) L9¥ZS'9 (6L0L2'F) FOPOE'OL 9,048 #¢0Z Jo sse|) 108
S0'29L'E {og¥8) SE9r8'e {e6'v8L'L) 69°90¥'y 65729 £20Z Jo sseiD 008
10373 00 00'SL oo oo 0054 seajoogxel /6l
oo o0 00’ 00’ oo o0 6207 JO SSE[D £6L
oo og’ 00 00 oo (u) 0E0Z Jo SSE[) Z6L
oY 00’ 00’ o0 oo oo’ LE0C JO s5[B) L6L
oo’ 00 00’ oo oo’ ue) Z€0Z JO SSE|D 06L
00’ 00 oo’ oo 0o (ue) £E0Z JO 881D 68L
o0’ 0o’ o0’ 00 00’ 00’ L€0Z JO SSE|D BBL
00’ 0o’ 0o’ {00°08) 9L Ll vzes ZT0Z 0 sselD L8
00 00 Lt oo 0o oo SPEID YIS 987
aoueleq a|qe|leay S8sUBIqUINIUY saun)ipuadxy anuanay aouejeg
aauejeq afuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
lewnopr Ag [eyoiang [£]  subig essanay @ ssaueIqunous apnpx3 [
Aanay Aq yesig abed ] reyequd [ £202/LE/S 0L ZzozZ/LiL wold

£202-2202

ea) [eosl4

Joday Alewiwng s8131A1)0Y JUapnig

*2u| '|ooY2g Jalieyd 8l|IAkpp3

27



ss9UISNq

+ suandwod gy Bupood SH
{SH) ainynalLoH Hy SH
YHD3H/€ Jo1| Buipoay G-y
YysaL
(SH) S| Y8 Wals
sanyn) pyom  spods-s S
daxd Z2V/1ZL UM
doys sayo0 wistjpwinof
+ojoud
osnmpsmagy 6%
g3d L4/93d
D|pay suods deud

Bupjoo) SW

HY S

1SV SH

daud

SpPoOoM

daud

aJupui4
d/oelolg ug

SIIPNJS aAyou
daud
IdSH

youn

spodsa §H

16N Buluo
-} ysiuods

2ee-ove

sigindwod spp.b
Wig/eAloeje SN

Ltee-vl

daud

BE -2l [Agrd A=

YouN| SH/SW

1SS

25INN

Apwoaq

BunnpDINUDKY

8S8S

Z1bu3

daug J32u07)

£Q 8oUBIDS
40 Aysiway)

daud

£ Yow

Abojouiwl)

{49 @2UBIds

ciEl-9till

UYS/UHip + 1SS

YHoSH

UD3H/BuIpDaY € pup ZJe1L + V1 6N

¢ pJgably

WO
UOHONLYSUO?)

LSS

LI ysibu3

suljuo
+ aouppinb

Abojoig

8 Yiow

u033/831A1D

9v1a

ELLL-LKOL

WS/ + 1SS

asinu

s2)sAyq

daug

9ss

Ol ys!|buz

Bu|npayas

[ 92UBI0S

34 AJojusws|3

pigRbio

AoisiH SN

g8v1d

pL:oL-8L6

1SS YOO 4od
98NN O||4SP]) SUUDAY
SnNJJ0Y3.d Aopiaq upbiop
saujbul |jowg E
salpnig |oqole | Elalelelei[tslelen|

SUIjuO + Bulnpayds || sVl ETTT el o]

ulsn
g 82usos Al

siuoydays
9 Ybw pRIs|n POYIIAN
HSNdY UMOQIg UIDjY
LY13
S1'6-01'8

28



)
2)

3)
4)
5)

6)

7)

8)

YN

2

EDDSYVILLE

Eddyville Charter School
Board of Directors

P.O. Box 68

Eddyville, OR 97343

Phone: 541.875.2942

Fax: 541.875.4050

April 26, 2023- Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm

Minutes

Regular Board Meeting Called to Order at 6:00 pm
Past Meeting Minutes: March 15, 2023

a) Ann Cook motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Stephanie seconded. All voting members voted

in favor of the motion.

Agenda Adjustments - None
Informational ltems

a)

Financial Packet -Doug Byers

Interested Party Comments

a)
b)

Karla Pearson

Brandy Thomson

Amber Brown

Senior trip is on schedule

Dessert Auction went well with great turnout
Revamping booster Club

Plant sale

ASL will present songs

Spring fling Bingo May 19
Stephanie Mekemson

Non Profit Senior class Committee

Communication

a)

b)
c)

Administration Report- Stacy Knudson

i} Optimal Health Program will be 8 weeks

ii) ECS Safety Team conducted in depth Study

i) Receiving Pace 5% off

iv) Staff concluded Book Study

Athletic Director Report- Karla Pearson
Facilities Manager Report- Danny Wheeler

Consent Agenda

a)

Payment of the Bills -

i) Stephanie Mekemson motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Ann Cook seconded. All voting

members voted in favor of the motion.

29



9) Action ltems
a) Correction of Calendar 23-24
b} Ryan Gassner motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Stephanie Mekemson seconded. All voting
members voted in favor of the motion.
¢} Superintendent Evaluation Summary

10} New Business
a) Policies
b) AC-AR
Option 2nd option
¢ EHB
d) EHB-AR
e) KL-AR(1)
f) JGE
g} JFCF-AR

Meeting adjourned at 6:47 pm. Next Meeting May 17th, 2023 at 6:46 pm

30



Eddyville Charter School
Board of Directors

\ P.O. Box 68
J Eddyville, OR 97343
g Phone: 541.875.2942

Fax: 541.875.4050

EDDYVILLE

May 17, 2023- Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm
MINUTES

Board Members in Attendance: Stephanie Mekemson, Ryan Gassner, Stuart Imler, Ann Cook, Abe
Silvonen, Charlie Russell

Administration in Aftendance: Stacy Knudson
Board Members Absent: Rebecca Phillip

Meeting Minutes Prepared by Board Clerk: Barbara Sutherland

Regular Board Meeting Called to Order by Abe Silvonen at 6:26 pm

1) Past Meeting Minutes: February
a) Ryan Gassner motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Ann Cook seconded. All
voting members voted in favor of the maotion.

2) Agenda Adjustments
a) Correct April Minutes

3) Informational ltems
a) Financial Packet April - Doug Byers

4} Interested Party Comments
a} None

5} Communication
a) Administration Report - Stacy knudson
i} Spring Fling May 19, 2023
i) State Assessments are finishing
iii} MS and HS school dances this month
iv}) Senior Trip May 29 - May 31

k) Athletic Report - None

c) Facilities Report - Danny Wheeler
i} A lot of work on septic lines

31



ii} Acquiring bids
iii) Planning for summer maintenance of football field
iv}] RFP waiting on inspector to approve.

6) Consent Agenda
a) Payment of the Bilis
b) Ann Cook motioned to approve the Payment of Bills, Charlie Russell seconded. All voting
members voted in favor of the motion.

7} Action ltems

8) Resignation of Leonard Makenzie

9) Stuart Imbler motioned to approve the resignation of Leonard Makenzie, Charlie Russell
seconded. All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

10)

11} Policies -« Stephanie Mekemson motioned to approve the Payment of Bills, Charlie Russell
seconded. All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

12) New Business - none

13) Action ems

a} Proposed 22-23 Budget

b} Accept resignation of Leonard McKenzie
¢} Second readings become actions

d] Policies

e} AC-AR

fy EHB

g) EHB-AR

by KL-AR(1)

iy JGE

iy JFCF-AR

2) Stephanie Mekemson motioned to approve the Policies, Ann Cook seconded. All voting
members voted in favor of the motion.

Meeting adjourned at 6:55pm. Next Meeting June 14, 2023 at 6:00pm

32



Eddyville Charter School

School Board Meeting Calendar

July - Wednesday July 19, 2023

August - Wednesday August 16, 2023
September - Wednesday September 20, 2023
October - Wednesday October 18, 2023
November — Wednesday November 15, 2023
December — Wednesday December 20, 2023
January — Wednesday January 17, 2024
February — Wednesday February 21, 2024
March — Wednesday March 20, 2024

April — Wednesday April 17, 2024

May — Wednesday May 15, 2024

June — Wednesday June 19, 2024

All meetings begin at 6 pm

33



| EDDYVILLE CHARTER SCHOOL

I Eddyville School Road

L ECS ( Eddyville, OR 97343

541-875-2942 + Fax: 541-875-2491

Resolution 22.23.01

EDDYVILLE CHARTER SCHOOL
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR
FISCAL YEAR
2023-24
ADOPTING THE BUDGET
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Eddyville Charter School hereby adopts the
budget for fiscal year 2023-2024 in the sum of $4,071,377 which will be on file at the Eddyville Charter
School administrative office, 1 Eddyville Road, Eddyville, OR 97343.
MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and for the
purposes shown below are hereby appropriated:

General Fund (100)

1000 Instruction $ 1,728,497
2000 Support Services $ 1,309,187
5200 Transfers of Funds 3 0
6000 Contingency $ 100,000
Total $ 3,137,684
Special Revenue Fund (200)

1000 Instruction $ 478,602
2000 Support Services $ 203,256
3000 Enterprise and Community 23,001
Total b3 704,859
Capital Improvement {(400)

4000 Facilities Acquisitions/Construction $ 228,824
Total $ 228.834
Total Appropriations, All Funds $ 4,071,377
Total Adopted Budget $ 4,071,377

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on the 14* day of June 2023,

BOARD CHAIR, ABESILVONEN ATTEST, SUPERINTENDENT, STACY KNUDSON

34





